

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

March 10, 1941

Re: n Oil Company
Fair 124.
Ft. Worth, Texas

Re: Gas plate Elliott B-15 #4- B

Continued:

We have received Fair 124 and are requesting a gas allowable on your Elliott B-15 #4 well, however, we have not received the gas plat showing the acreage assigned to this well. Please file this plat in duplicate as soon as possible.

We are enclosing some blank forms for your convenience.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

A. H. Porter, Jr.
Production Manager

hs